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From: 	 Smith, Brad (ODAG) 
To: 	 Burrows, Charlotte (SMO); O'Neil, David (ODAG) 
CC: 	 Columbus, Eric (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 5/23/2011 4:19:52 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: AG Senate QFRs (set 1) 
Attachments: 	 AG Senate Hearing QFRs (ODAG set 1) (BTS).docx 

Hi Charlotte, 

	

Dave is likely a better judge of this issue than me, but 	 DP 	 , • 

i 	 DP L i 	 . 
DP 	 TIVly sfàfi . át some edit§ along-Those-Tines is reflbaed in 

the attached redline. 

Thanks, 

Brad 

From: Burrows, Charlotte (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 9:38 AM 
To: O'Neil, David (ODAG); Smith, Brad (ODAG) 
Cc: Columbus, Eric (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: AG Senate QFRs (set 1) 

David/ Brad, 

Just circling back on the following Senate Approps qfrs. The DAG is meeting with Senate Approps staff Thursday, and 
DP 	 forward the 

second half of this set soon and will let you know if any are in your issue areas. 

Thanks, Charlotte 

David/Brad - Mikulski 34-36! Graham 1 & 2 

David + Hutchison 1, 2 

From: Burrows, Charlotte (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 6:32 PM 
To: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Schools, Scott (ODAG); Bonilla, Armando (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Smith, Brad 
(ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Tomney, Brian (ODAG); Baker, James A. (ODAG) 
Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: AG Senate QFRs (set 1) 

All 

Please provide any edits to the attached qfrs to the Attorney General by cob this Thursday, May 19. There is always 
a very short deadline for approps qfrs, unfortunately, and DP ; Because the 
portfolios have shifted in ODAG recently, I'd very much appreciate it if you could also take a look at the assignments 

DOJ-FF-32552 



below and let me know ASAP if you think they have been mis-assigned. Please note that the numbering is a bit odd 
this time around; references below are to the numbering in parentheses at the start of the question. (Some numbers 
have also been skipped and will be sent later; I believe we will receive the rest of the qfrs soon.) Finally, as always, 
please cc: Eric on your responses so we can both keep track. 

Thanks in advance, 

Charlotte 

QFR Assignments: 

Charlotte - Mikulski 1-5 

Debbie+Mikulski 10, 50, 51, 53, 70, 71, 73, 76, 78,79/ Pryor 3,4, 5 

Scott+Mikulski 23, 24, 26 

Armando - Mikulski 33, 46-49 / Hutchison 7, 8-14, 25, 

David/Brad - Mikulski 34-36 

Matt+Mikulski 38, 41, 45 / Hutchison 3, 6, 28-36 

Brian/Jim Baker - Mikulski 56, 

David + Hutchison 1, 2 

David/Brad - Graham 1 & 2 

From: Lynch, LaFondra (JMD) 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 1:57 PM 
To: Burrows, Charlotte (SMO) 
Cc: Columbus, Eric (ODAG); Ambrose, Cheryl (3MD) 
Subject: AG Senate QFRs (set 1) 

Charlotte, 

I have attached the final draft of the first set of responses to the Attorney General's FY 2012 Senate hearing questions for the 
record (QFR) for your review and clearance. We are asking for your comments back by close of business on Thursday, May 

19th  . Thank you. 

LaFondra 

<< File: AG Senate Hearing QFRs (ODAG set 1).docx >> 
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